Introduced by Commissioner Baccus

Approved as to form and legality.

ORDINANCE No. 1082 N. S. Ass't City Attorney

An Ordinance establishing the monument lines of East Fourteenth Street from Fruitvale Avenue to the southeastern boundary line of the City of Oakland at Stanley Avenue.

Be it ordained by the Council of the City of Oakland, as follows:

SECTION 1 .- The monument line of East Fourteenth Street from Fruitvale Avenue to Seminary Avenue is hereby established as follows: Beginning at an existing concrete monument that is distant 36 feet southwesterly (measured at right angles) from the production of the northeastern line of that portion of East Fourteenth Street that lies between Fruitvale Avenue and Thirtyfourth Avenue, and also distant 50 feet northwesterly (measured at right angles) from the production of the southeastern line of that portion of Fruitvale Avenue that lies between East Fourteenth Street and Farnam Street; thence southeasterly in a direct line to an existing concrete monument distant 63.70 feet northeasterly (measured at right angles) from the production of the southwestern line of that portion of East Fourteenth Street that lies between High Street and Forty-fourth Avenue, and also distant 53.66 feet northwesterly (measured at right angles) from the production of the southeastern line of that portion of High Street that lies between East Fourteenth Street and East Twelfth Street; and thence southeasterly in a direct line to an existing concrete monument distant 36 feet southwesterly (measured at right angles) from the production of the northeastern line of that portion of East Fourteenth Street that lies between Seminary Avenue and Sixty-first

Avenue, and also distant 35 feet northwesterly (measured at right angles) from the production of the southeastern line of that portion of Seminary Avenue that lies between East Fourteenth Street and Orion Street.

SECTION 2 .- The monument line of East Fourteenth Street from Seminary Avenue to the southeastern boundary line of the City of Oakland at Stanley Avenue is hereby established as follows: Beginning at an existing concrete monument that is distant 33.16 feet southwesterly (measured at right angles) from the production of the northeastern line of that portion of East Fourteenth Street that lies between Seminary Avenue and Sixty-first Avenue, and also distant 35 feet northwesterly (measured at right angles) from the production of the southeastern line of that portion of Seminary Avenue that lies between East Fourteenth Street and Orion Street; thence southeasterly in a direct line to an existing concrete monument distant 77.20 feet northeasterly (measured at right angles) from the production of the southwestern line of that portion of East Fourteenth Street that lies between Eighty-fourth Avenue and Eighty-fifth Avenue, and also distant 11.48 feet southeasterly (measured at right angles) from the production of the southeastern line of that portion of Eighty-third Avenue that lies between East Fourteenth Street and Holly Street; and thence southeasterly in a direct line to an existing concrete monument on the southeastern boundary line of the City of Oakland at Stanley Avenue, distant thereon 32.60 feet southwesterly from the production of the southwestern line of Lot No. 2 of Block No. 1, as said lot and block are delineated and so designated upon that certain map entitled "Map of Broadmoor Alameda County,", filed January 30, 1908 in Book 23 of maps, page 68, Alameda County Records.

SECTION 3.- All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4 .- This ordinance shall take effect immediately.

IN COUNCIL, Oakland, Cal, November 8-, 1916. Passed by the following vote: Noes-None Excused From Voting //one ABSENT-Commissioner Anderson -Attest:.. Mayor of the City of Oakland, Cal. City Clerk and Clerk of the Council of the City of Oakland, Cal.

30